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July 14; 1978

Honorable Alan K. Campbell. C
‘UInited States Civil Service Conmission
-Hashington, DC 20415 X

‘Dear Scotty

: . Just for your information, 1 enclose a copy of a letter;;'
" T have written to Mr. C. L. Ryan, Chief of your Qualifica-
tions Evaluation Section, concerning Hr. Kugh Latham. .

Mr. Ryan's -form letter is also enclosed along with
copy of Mr. Lathan's resume.’ . .

» I hope tﬁat.through your officcs a new riview of‘his
‘ eiigibility can be instituted; and T sliall be interested in
' hearing from you concerning this actlion. = -

BVer #incerely, :
- ~Claiborne-Pell
Enciosure Lo

" AC:CF




L July.4; 1978 .

Mr. C. L Ryan,

~ Chief

. Sec

Qualificatifns Evalaation Section N
United States Civil Service e
Bureau of Recruting end Examining
VashingtOn, hs. 59 30415 e

| 'Baar Mr. Ryan‘-

-\ 1 was surprised to learn that ¥r. Hugh Lathan ‘had heon
.- -evalusted ineligible for a post atthe Grade 14 level in .
--z-thoéirts -and Humanities by yeour Qualificatians Bvaiuation :
on after he had applied for a Grade 15. - .

. Mr. Latham was in a posttinn at the Grade 14 level. wlth
the Smithsonian Institution (private sector) move :than ten
years ago and since that time kas worked consistently in the.

- "fields of education, the arts and humanities, both here and

“abroad, in positions of iacreasing responsibility.—

e ﬁe spont a,considerable time with the Intcrnational Coun«
‘cil of Mussunms at UNESCO House, Paris, and during the. '
two years has worked with the American Association ef ouns

g well as the National Endowment for the Arts where he is

at present assigned to advige the Federal Council on the4Ar£§

: »";and Hnmanitlas en 8 conttlctual hasis.‘ L

o "ﬂ'”' To ne, this would snon to indicate experience uhich :hould o
- make him more than eligible for a Grade 15, &f not a Grade 16, -
’_u;ost, thould he be requested to work under the Uikil Servicn.: S

d ver on of the applicatioa whlch"
t his case may be re- :

«-%*f?ﬂf_viewedfin‘the light-oiythe abuvu nentionod professional re-
- sponsibilities he has assumad over the past ten years.

Thank yon for your cssistance in this uatter. :

- Bvar sinccrely.

| °“/Qif£“ N Claiberuo'Pell
. <™ - Chad ranm ' L
ST e T _Subco-nittal on. Edhcation,
. Enclosoxg. - 0 . e Arts, and Euutnities :
"~ ce: - Howi 1s Alan K. Campbell = _
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